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DETAILS: 

A. MUTUAL INTERESTS OF HOODLUMS AT MEETING 

I. 

. _ On April 18, 1958, Albany .Confident i al InfQrmant 
· T-28, contact wi t h whom h a s bee·n ins-ufficient to det-ermine reliability. 
and who i.s an I tal iCl.n businessman at Apalachin, New ;York, -advised 
Special .;~ .. gent's PATRICK A. MUNLEY and .JAMES c . . MEE. tt._at he was I ··--.. 

born and r <J. ised at Pitts-ton, Pennsylvania, and tha t he has known J 
DOMINICK. ALAI. MO. ;\HU. SSE. LL • B~FALINO, ·. JAME:;;l . OS'l,ICCO and ANGJ?LO ~CIANDRA~_V·- . :.c : j · 
all of . P~. tt,s.· ton,~- r __ ·nnsy.lvan.la, who_, are hoodlums WhO .attenaGd ll)Staq:t(:J·. · 
meeting a~~Q§E.t~{i;BABA;r,.,~~.- ' s estate on Nove mber 14, 1957, as r _!__!).-'.. .. 
being memoera of the Sic i lian Group in the Pitts ton area. . ) . 

T-28 related ' tha~Nro¥oLPE of Pittston, ~n~sylvania, . 
is the :-head ·of a ll the Sicili Is onFt;fie Ea stern Coast and tharl~s/-:'ii 
probably the . individual who gave the orders for the meetin g which _:_t!:...­
was heJ.d at BARBARA's. T-28 said that BARBA:RA, from his observations · 

, of ,the Stci:l;ians , :would rank about either · number three or four .in 
the Si~ilian -Group ~ ~ 

. The informant -said that 'tqe g roup that met at BARBARA's 
was made · up of m:ostly 11 mu-s cle menu and apparently few of the real 
leadePs cif t~e Sic i lians. He. s a id that fr6m his kriowledge 6f the 

.;$ici1 ians he would say .tha t the meeting was for the purpose of . 
ins tructing those that '.were there concern ing the new 11 bosses 11 so- . · 
that-they would return \to _their own areas and pass the word to other 
Sicilian~ in the group_j 

. ' 

_ T-28 stated that the S i cilian$ for years have been 
running the 11 rackets" in ' th·e Pittston, Pennsylvania,area, and· that 
he has observ~d the acti~ i ties of the ind i viduals mentioned ~bove 
~ho were ~t t he meeting and other~ in the Pittsto~ area, and kno~s 
that they have ~l~ays ~een involVed in some kind of il~egal activity. 

On April 25, 1958, T-;-28 ad,vi s ed SA MUNLEY tha t he had 
talked to SALV.I\rORE ·(SAM)' ALECCI~·, with alia.s 'BLACI\:IE ALECCIA, an . 
:1ssociate of top hoodlum ANTHONY F. GU~RNIEfU 011 April 22, 1958. 
:le said that ALECCIA told- him that ALECCIA and· LOUIS CQ1IDI , anothe·r 
lssociate of GUARNIERI, were s uppos ed to have attended the meeting 
3.t JOSEPH BAP.BA.RA 1 s on November 14, 19-57, ' but did not make it because 
)f having to t·wrk during the day. In-formant said he did not ask · 
vhether they had i n te:nded to be at the me~t ipg in the evening ~ALECCif;. 

le 
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allegedl~ said that the meeting was for the purpose of naming the 
bosses ahd that the meetmg was strictly a Sicilian Group. Informant 
said ALECCIA believes the informant to be a Sicilian • ... 

On May 7, 195.S, T-28 informed SA MUNLEY that 
SALVATORE ALECCIA had appeared at informant's place of business 
on' Tuesday night, May 6, 1957, .and he had t·ried to get ALECCIA 
talking;, but vJas unable to ·have h.im ma.ke any copver,sation. 

In r~spe~t to the abbve information, it is noted 
that the i,nvestigations · of the · j_ndividual top hoodlums ~vho 
attended in~tant meeting tave refle~ted that they are all of 
Italian ori ;:.,; in and a major portion of them wei""e- bori1 abroad, and 
became naturalized citizens of the · United States. . . . . 

By let\er dated ·May 2~ 1958,- the New Yorlc Office 
forwarded to the Bureau and to Albany copies of the report of · · .. 
New York State J.cti:ng Commissioner of Investigatiop i~R1'HUH L.REUTER 
on the activities and ~saociatioria· 6f persons identif i ed as 

· p;r~s ent at the ·residence of JOSEPH J;3AR.BL~ru'r., Sr. at Apnlachin, 
New York, on November ll+, :1,957, and the reasons for their presence. 
This r eport bears date of April 23, 1958. , · 

- , ·The report= is a summary o.f the investigation conducted 
by REUTER's office into captioned meetin g upon i nstructions of · 
the Governor of the .s t ate of· New York issued November 15, 1957. 

The New York Office receive.d ·the. report Nay 1, 1958, 
from Chi.ef Investigator HYMAN ROSENBU:..DT of· the office of Comniissioner 
REUTER. It should b~ rioted that the office of Commi ss io!ler of · 
Lnvestiga,tion is no · longer existe~-nt, having been ~uppianted by the 
·New York StC!-.te ·crime Commission, set - up by legislative enactment 
in 1958. ·' \ 

The New York Office has forwarde d summaries of · 
information .. on individual hoodlums mentioned ib the REUTEH report 
to int~reste~ office ~ for theiP ~iles on the particuiar~ individual 
hoodlums. · · 

Additional details from this report will ~b~ set out 
pere inafter•. 
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In the irtstance above. related from Commis~ioner . 
REUTER Is report of JOSEPH BARBARJ~, SR. 'being ·stopped aw 
found in possession of a gun in New York .City in 1931, 
investigntion has_ determined tha:t he was accompc:nied by_ NhTALE 
EVOLA. This was approximately 27 years a go. Also with them 
was VINCE:NZO COPPOLA. -

The _ data set forth from C6mmiss ioner REUTER 1 s· 
report concern5.ng BARBAI'ffi_' s . arrest for murder have prevj.ously 
been reported. It is noted that -the se incidents a lso occurred 
approximately 27 years ago, . and that th~ first m~rder mentio~ed 
was allegedly duE: to a dispute between tho vict i m and· -S.AN)-'0 
Y()LP-E, · SAM VOLPE and -. CK4RLES . B1JFALINO.. -

. In ,the second murder it is rioted .that SANTO .VOLPE 
and ANGELO POLIZZI were allegedly involved and that during 
be , investigation calls were traced from .BJ\RBA11A 1 s hor~e to the 
telephone of .SALVATORE FALCONE and Brothers, 550 BleeC;ker 
Street, Uticq., New York. Brothers Sb.LVA'I'ORE and JOSEPH FALCONE 
were, of course, attendees at 'inst_ant me e ting_ cit :s.;:.I-li3i•Rl~ 1 s home. 

It is :noted that ANGELO POLIZZI was 2. Detroit hoodlum 
_who visited JOSEPH BARBARA, SR~ at .hpalachin, New York, not 
long before POLIZZI's-death in Septe mber 1957. 

Sinc e the a bove --mentioned murders occurred nearly 
30. years a go, it is seen t(}a t the period of · friendship_ covered 
is extensive. · · 

In connect.ion with the relationship between .&lRBARA 
and SANTO VOLPE, ;n bany Confidential Informant T-29, who -has 
furnished· reliable :information in the past, o~r~l_F~~r~·~a;..~.· ..:L..._._."-'---, 
1 8 made ava tlabie to SA l~ 'rR 
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By memorandum to the Di~ector ~ay 9, 1958, 
j_n insta nt case, the Pit"~sburgh Divis'ion forwarded· copies of 
a memorandum detailing comments made by an attorney in 
Pittsburgh~ Pennsylvani6, Confidentia l Informan t Albany T-32j 
in respect to instant meei;; ing. '11~ 32 v-ias i'nterviewed after he had 
indicated a des ir~ to discuss ths meetiog with a Bureau 
representative. Pittsbu~gb commented that T-32 is a politically 
prominent fi gure and a somewhat controversial one sin~e · 
unconfirmed ~umors hav~ linked him with rack~t figures over 
a considerable number of years. 'I"he · rulT~rs have never bee·n 
substantiated, according to Pittsburgh. Pittsburgh note~ 
that T-32 was ve.ry close to fvlayor· DAVID L. LAWRENCE of 
P.ittsburgh who is a likelY successor to the governorship of 
Penns ylvania in . th~ fi~xt el~ction. 

It should be rrted that T- 32 gave the impression-
to .. inter\riewtng agents that he felt there mi ght be some 
possibility JO~JEPH PIL1\RDO could ·be influenced to talk about 
instant meetin ~ - ~s his attitud~ was far l~ss ~ig id than ~hat 
of GIVELLA. and his posit'i.on on ci'tizens(1lp more t enuous. T--32 
stated that he )'eels that FILARDO mc:l y have attended as a victim 
of the group r ·s-ther than a member of it. It i .s· believed ·an 
Italian speak '. t~ g agent wonld fare be tter in attempl.:. tng to : 
interview PILi~. H~O . Both T!'ILA HDO and CIVELLA are m8ntioned 
spe,c ifi-ca lly b>;:;:lot'J by T- 32.~ 

T·•32. was tntervievred on May 6, 1958, by Special 
· Agents DA1,10N W. PITCHER anc1 JOHN S. POHTELLA. He s .o. id that 
after the mee-t;ing of the bood J_ ums at; l1.palachin, New Yorl<:, 
he vms te1eph on 1cally co:ltacted by NICK CIVELLA and an · 
c=:lde'rly ·:::::·t,J.:lian wh0 ovvns a bake shop in Kansas City (believed 
to be JOf:;E:PH FIL,ALDO). The'y requested him .to repr~esent them · 
before the Fe.de pal . Grand J ury and S'¢a te Grand Jury in Nev·; 
York c·~ty " T'-32 .. ,·sa'ld he told the hoodlums he was unab le 

. to represent_t[?em directly, but would loo}c out for their 
interests a nd w.oul 'd a rran;;:::e f or them to obta,in counsel 
in New · York, which he (lid:· T-,32 did rwt identify the c 'ouns.el 
he obtained for .ClVELLA and PILA'RDO • 

. T~32 ·met the two hoocUums tn. New York Ctty the night 
before their hearin~ before the Federal Grand · Jury and, _although 
he bad an e:ight o'clock apointmer)t~ · they kep.t him waiting 
unt·i l 12:15 A.M. 1:Jhen they· appea·red they refu·sed to say anything 
to the attorneY,s . wl1om T.,.32 had~ 2rranged to rep r ·esent them. 'l'hey 
said· that they had conferred v-Ji th some unnamed persons ,whlle en 
route ·to New York City anq ha d been told to say nothing, and that 

24 
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they did not require the services of an attorney; however, 
they d-id decide to reta~.n the counsel selected by T·,·32 for 
thei~ appea~ances the·folloWing day. 

. ~:ehe informant related that the elderly bak::;r ( Ji;ILARDO) 
was t1atural ized about 13 years ago and was. extreme l y af:::a id 
of losing his citizenship ~rid of be ing deported. He ~ud no 
·"'ecord· ~cco'V)r';n· '" ·t o T ':' 0 al"'a' 'nad ·:leve· r :::>v.e· 'l ·,o· e"".'"' J"n ··-n····,,...,o·aated. J.. . . - , -~ u J.. \J. ;l.. b ~ _) .:. . . , ' . .1 ~ L ...... C:! .L C::. .t - • .!. '·· ' • •.• :. .:. 6 

by police before~ T~32 safd he was unable tc speak En[:!;~.ish 
ve~y well and wa~ s~ar~d to death. 

T-r32 said that FILARDO ·gave the imp.ress ion he ~.rould 
have talke c1 to the . attorneys except that CIVELLO coun$.eled 
him frequently a ga :Lnst sayi[J g anything, CIVJiLLO told 
T-:-32 . that he li'Jould not and could not admit to' h i:n that he had 
been present a t the captioned meeting 2!Jd hts stO:i."'Y . was that 
he had been ·in the area ·t6 vrsit a g irl fri end who was . married 
and whom he di.d no t care to invol vr.:.:. CIVELYJO said tnnt he 
would be unable. to admit to . the Grand Jury that it was ratning 
outside even if it was at the time h.e appea:):.'ed 'before them. 

T-32 .s3 i d that the two hoo_d lums and the. attorneys 
conferred- for 3bout an hc~r and a ha lf before the hoodlums 
appea·red before the Grand .Jury and the attorneys briefe\5_ 
tlle hoodlums on what questions they could refuse to · an sv-rer . 
and invoke the Fifth . Amendment. A series of poss lble ques·t ·i .i::J.n}:; 
wh i .c h they n1i ght be asked we re reviewed with them a n d GIVE;L:fu~ .. 
would frequently state, with respect to those directed to~he '' 
bal{er' !i h;~ can It answer· tha·t. II - T--32 • stated the rev-iew was '­
conducte d in a rec ep tion room outside the .roo m v.rhe :ce the Grand 
Jury wa s sitting. 

T-32 said that numerous witnesses who hrid been 
subpoenaed to appear and who had been in-attendance at the 
c a pt'ione d meeting \;.Jere present and a bsolutely rei'us.ed t0 
talk to 0£1e another af!d acted like strangers . 

·T~32~ related that he had nfr knowledge· of the 
subject ma tter discussed at instant meetin~ at Apalachin, 
but relate d that fron1 his .experience and various contacts 
he was of t r.eopi-nion /that ' in' the la~- 2o'· s Or earJy 30 1 s' a 
national or ganization was formed.for the purpose of controlling 
illegal ac tivities. This organization·h~d a nntiona} council 
and local i·ovei•lord:Jl v~ho would communic.ate · vtith ea.di other 
by courier not trusttng mail or telephone contacts~ He stated 
he believed that JOE ' BIANCO was a courie~ in the Pittsburgh 
district. (It is noted tha t BIANCO was co.nvicted 'in about 1951 
for Interstate Transportation of Lotte~y Tickets. He was · 
arrested at that time after getting off an airplane · wi t_h a 
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,, .' . · .. <· ... ,.;., .. . ' . . 
T-"32 ' s.a id that after talking to both CIVELLO and 

.FILAHDO -and observing CIVELLO's a ttitude towa rd answering 
· any ques;ttons about the Apalachin meeting he had .formtUated 
the opinion tha t the meeti,ng was foor an illegal purpose · 
and ·that · those who attend.e'd -ha\0 been warned t ·ha t they· $o re 
r1ot . to discuss· its purpose with a·nyone under a ny circumstances.­
T-32 stated t6at he feels that the reorganizati on which .he 
believed to be .the purpose of ~he meeting was not effected 
tecause of the investigative attention the loc~a, state and 
federal agenci~s have ~een g iving the m~eting . 

By a irtel May 13, 1958, Philadelphia a dVised . that 
Confident~~l Informant T-}3, who is widely a cquainted in 
the Italia n underwqrld in Philadelphia and. is p roba bly one 

· of the best persons in that a r~a to develop i nformation . 
concerning captioned tp.eeting ha d been conta cted on April 15, 

· 29 'and on May 7, 1958, but was unable to furnish any ,. additional, 
info~mation concerning any other meeting. 

Pbtladelphia reported that atthe time T..;..33 Was 
reactivated and contacted on _January 20, 1958 , he poi~1fed 
ou.t that the doubts of rriany concerning the existe nce .. of, · 
a ,ma.fia should. now be settled in view of the publ icity 

· concerning the meeti-ng of hoodlums at ApalachJ,.n on Novernber 14, 
1957~ T-33 s a id that he fel~ that the ,proof"cif the meetihg, 
tog~ther with the ident 'L ty of the · persons .there and the ·amoun1> 
:; f :nead;y- ca sh on their person should be a concrete -example 
of the ·power he.l d by the mafia.. Th'e . informant ad.viseq tl;1at 
from his contacts :Ln South .Ph5:ladelpbia, 1':\e had learned that 
th~~ was a meeting of the bosses and under~bosses, but he 
did not l{n'ow the purpose ,of' 'the meeting ·other than that,' 
there was s ome 'ind ication oi' discuss1on of business 'which. 
concer•ned ~LBERT li.NASTASIA. , . 

· T-33 :has referred to the r.a.fia a-s the 11 orr.~anization " 
an:d he insists ·that the lf ·qr,g;anization": is the present da y 
mafia. -In his, descript iQh ·of the orga'n iza tion, i ts .membershtp 
and· activities·3 · according to Philadelphia, h e ha s alt-Jays 
s.'ca.ted that . .to be a member one must _be an Italian, eithE;r from 
the Old Country or a direct d~endent thereof and must be 
9ponsored by 8 member· of. the o·r(.~anizatJon. He has pointed out 
tha t by far the majority of the .rnembers of the organization 
or'ig ina te e i t;her f pom Slc.ily or from the Province of C Jlat:r:I . ~:;: ·' 
nea p the top Qf the boot in Italy. Informant is from Ct>lci.~;.p:£ 3: , 
and is a n alien. He said the re are a few individua ls who are 
believe d by him to be act1ve with th~ organiza tion whom he 
believes 6rig ina~ed from Napoli~ Italy. 
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The fo~1owing investigation was conducted by Special 
Agents PATRICK A~, MUNLEY and JAMES 7 C. MEE.on 4/28 and 5/1,2/58: 

Confide:ntial Informant Albany T- 3~ whose relia.bility 
is unknown at:, the',,present tlme due to_ the ract that .there ha.ve 
been only a few cdntacts mad~- with him, advised that he has been 
associated with JOSEP-H BARBARA, SR •. since March of 1955, and has 
had access to the estate and home of JOSEPH BARBARA since that 
time. 

He advised When he first becam~ acquainted with Mr. 
·BARBARA it was the usual routine for BARBARA to leave his 

home aboqt 6.. ~M .. in the morning to go to the Canada Dry Bottling 
Company plant at Endic.ott, New York, and· that he would return 
hpme around 3 PM for his meal and,then would return to the plant 
and return home later in ,the evening. He usually drove himself 
to and from the plant i:md on his business trips around .the . 
Binghamton, New York area • · 

He stated that the -home of JOSEPH BARBARA was always· 
well supplied wit.h food and drink. He related that in the · 
ba:;:1ement of the ;h_orne canned goods, soup, soft drink, ice cream, 
fish and other items are ~aintained in·ice~cream cbole~s, and that 
al.so tn a separate section of. the basement. are foods suQh as 
oranges, grapefruit and other fruits. He st~t~d th~re was nothing 
·unusual about the basement,· no vaults or safes or any. locked rooms 
maintained there. He related that in the _garage BARBARA maintains 

,_ a walk-in meat cooler, an ice cream freezer and a shelf-type 
freezer wherein meats and vegetables are stored. 

He stated that there is only one phone· line into the 
home of BARBARA., but there are connections from BARBARA's home 
to the summer house ~nd also to the two other homes that are . 
maintained on' the BARBARA estat:e. He related the phone connections 
between the main home and the.summer house and the two houses on 
the estate are ·strictly house to house phones-and not connected 
with the main telephone line. ' · ' . . 

. He said when he first was in the el)t'9'loy .o.f BARBAPJI. he 
noticed that an Italhn cOUJ?le named LUCL~LE ~Last Name Unknown) 
and JOE (Last Name Unknown) visited the. BARBARAs frequently during 
the years 1955-1956 •. - He believed LUCILLE. was a nurse and ·JOE 
worked in a. furniture store in Endicott,. New York. He said he 
also not iced that Er"lf..NUEL ZICARI visited BARBARP .. regularly.. He 
said. that·· from. what he observed ZICARI ·and BARBARA were old friends · 

·~ and_ freql.lentl_y ZICARI brou'ght his wife with him. 

\ 31' 
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He also advised that RUSSEL was a frequent 
visitor at BARBARA 1 s home. ,.m;.--~~~-~-.;.. l)ff .

1
L[, --

!/.1~ 
He· stated that from his recollect ion since 1955 tliere 

ave been three what he would call. big parties held at the home 
o£: JOSEPH BARBARA. He stated that in .the .Fall of 1955 a large 
group of meb was at BARBARA 1 s. home. He related that this group 
numbered about 3)-men; that ib-the Summer of 1957 there was . 
another-large group of people, both men and women and this-party 
was considered an engagement party for Bfiffi3i.'\f4'• 1 s daughter 
ANGELA. The next .large group that he recalls was on November.l4, 
1957. 

' . ' 

· He related w~en each of th~se gr~ups was ·at 
· BAHBARA' s, home they appeared to be regular be.rbeques 
wpe:r~e people were walking around the estate and s te.aks were 
being cook~d and Dther food was being served to the ~ue~~sr 

At n6 other time he said that .he noticed any large 
gathering in BARBARA's home or on~the estate. He SC!-id that on 
numerous occaslons BARBARA had visitors at .his home during the 
day ~t which ti~e they would have lunch an~ visit and then leave 
the estateo He said these luncheons never included mo~e than 
three of ·four individualso 

In con·nection. wLth the_ November 14, 19'57, group he 
related he ha,d no 'advance. notice t.hat such a large group' wa·s 
going~ to be at BP.fLBAHAs •. He. said that on November 13, 1957, 
Mr. BARBA.Ri\ told him in. the early morning· hours that there was 
an order of meat .at Armour and Company in Binghamton, New YoU; 
to be picked .up an~ ~hat~he eo~ld.pick it up anytime during·that 
day. He said that th,.is was the usual thing for 'him because he 
has been doing the same thing since 1955, and bad picked up . 
vegetables and f~U:it.at th~ 9reen Lantern, groderies from McTighe 
Groceries and other items .at different stores at En'dicott and 
Binghamton, New York. / 

He said that it wa,s his job to see that the fireplaces 
at the summer house aiways had charcoal ··and.wood and ·it was his 
recollectton that Ivir. BARBAR4. asked him on the thirteenth whether 
or not there was enough charcoal and ~ood'at the fireplaces but 
he is not sure of that. ''.· 

32 . 
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He relate~ that· he recalls ' no activity at the 
BARBARA home on the 'night of the thirteenth of November, but 
that in the morning ~f No~ember 14 around 9:30 to lO:O~AM 
he noticed a few carEl and a few people at the BARBf~AA home 
and that· thereafter fndt'viduals were gradually ·appearing on the 
estate. · He said all of the visitors were men and ther~ were no 

·women visitors on that particular day~ 
. . 

. He state.cl on the morning of November 14 t.he only 
strange car that was on the ~state was a black .dadtllac Sedan, 
but ~hat he did- not know· the lice·nse plate as to whether 
it was from New York State or any other state. 

He said that he did not pay any particular attention 
t .o the peop.re· that were -there on that date and . did .-not know that 
the New York State . ·Police were checklng the guests at ·BARBABA r·s .·· 
hoLS e until about 7 or 7:30 Pfvi' in the evening when he wei1t to the 
Canada Dry Bottl-ing ComHany to secure some parts to fix a pump 
in one of.the hduses on.the estat~. He said he went to the 
CQ.nada :pry Bott.ling Company ·and could ·not locq.te JOSEPH BARBf~RA, 
JR. and then went to 0 1 Bri~n 1 s Heating and ~iumbing at Endicott 
to obt'ain a part the.re, and on his return to the e:;:;tate was' 
s·topped by the New York State Police at which time they as.ked 
him - to identify ~im~elr .and ~sked him'what business he had at 
Nl.RBARA 1 s estate. 

. He sta t ,ed that · c1liring the day of November 14 he 
did not notice any unu'sual activities such as any of the guests 
gbinginto the . ~oods o~~eaving the estat~. . . ·- . .. ; ' ' 

·on the morning of Nove~bet ~5, 1957, he ~ai~ that he 
saw a pink Lincoln · and a dark c·olored sedan in BAHBAru~ r s. garage, 
but he did not o~~erve.any stran~e~s at the house that day. Be 

related that he was j not in BARBARA's home Lintil November 17,-· 
at which tim~ he did not notice any strangers at the home. · 

· - ";~~: •. .,.;.~...::;....: · • . · - J • • • 

1
1 He st2 ted that he has gathered. n~ ideas fr.om anyone 

'in thf2! BARBI~Rl-i family or. anyone at BARBAHA 1 s home as to the reason 
f9~ the gathering t~er~ No~~mber.l4, 1957. · 

He ·stated that he observed. that ANTHONY FRANK GUARNIERI 
was at the BARBARA h_ome early tn the .morning of November 14:, 1957; 
and he believes that he observed JQSEPH CAPALACES at one of the . 
fireplaces -that mornin r;-:;-. -He said he is not su:r.e of this 
identification. · 
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' 1{0 relat~d that Mr. BARBARA, SH. _did not leave 
the estate tf1at · mo:rni.ng~ · but that JOSEPH Bli.RBJ\.RA, JR. left . 
the estate w'ith the'~ BARBARA Cadillac .. and carne back ·viith it 
about 9 or 9:~0 AM~ and then drove awa~ a gain in one of the other 
BARBARA car,.s. \._lje related -he did not see JOSEPH BARBARA, · JR. 
return with th'§ car ·and did . not know whether anyone vJas in . 
it, b~t did · see him driving away with one of the other cars. 

~e wai ~hown a g~bup of ph~tographs of individuals 
be-J leved to be at 'BAfillA11i-i: 1 s on November 14, 1957, but ' stated 
thc .. t he was un a ble · ,to identify any others other than ·the ones 
he mentioned: above , >because he .did not pa'y particular attention 
to the individuals and ha_d spent mos.t of. his time thc.t day working 
on _a p~nip that was out of order at the home th3t he resides in 
on the estate • 

. He advised that during the year 1957 Mr. BARBARA 
had been-ill and did not follow his usual routine of going to 
work dail_y •. He stated tha't iri the Summer of 1957 he periodically 
went to the·canada Dry Bottling plant for a few hours a day and 

1.. spent most of · his tirne on the estate. He said that during the 
year he had gone to New York City, Buffalo and New Jersey for 
several days at a time~ but·. geri,erally hE;; was accompanied by his 
doctor. 

Since November 14, 1957, he related that BARBARA~ SR. 
has not left. the estate and there hsmbeen very few callers 
at .BARBARA 1 s home. He related that EMANUEL ZICARI is a regular 
caller and has generally been coming · to see the BARBARil.s . on 
Friday evenings around 5 or 6 PM, usually staying fo~ one hour 
and the~ leaving .· He related that during the ·past few months 
there have been several luncheons held at the BARBiU.W. home at 

~ ·, ' . 
·which la~yers f~om - the Endicott and Binghamton aree ha~e been 
in attendance~ He related that he believes that du~ing the year 
1957 N;t.~. Bi\RBJ\.Rfi had more individual callers visiting at his 
home than in ·-the years 1955 and 1956. · . 

' ~ ' 

,; H.9, ·.s ta 'ted ~ tha t he:· sees B11RBA_RP'- g;enerally_ 9-a i ·ly and 
that at the present time Bt~.rmARA does not look good ·to him and 
has indi6ated· to him that ~e does. n9t feel too goo~. '~e stated 
that · Docto·r BORELL! ger_lera;tly visits Mr. BARBARA every · Sunday_ .. . · 

. . , 
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-The report of New·York s tate Commissioner ARTijUR L. 
REUTER mentioned p~~viously in this report, reflect~ that the 
above meat ·was or>de\"ed on November 5, 1957 .. Confidential 
Informabt T~34~ ~enbioned previously her~in, advised that 
he _personally pickeci up _the order and delivered it to BARBARAs 

· on No~em~er 13, 1957~ 

pr. tours BORELLI, 106 Murray Street, Binghamton, New 
York, advised SA rJIUNLEY confidentially on t-1arch 6, 1958, that he 
has been acquain.ted with JOSEPH BARBARA, SR., and his family for 

.· ·about.four 0.r five years and that. he has had BAPillARA, SR., as · 
a patien,t for th,e· past · year and during that time. he has seen 
him many times at his h'Olne and at the Charles S • . Wilson lVIemorlal 
Hospital, Johnson .City, New York. 

He related. that BARBARA, SR., has a very bad heart 
condition and that he believes that an operation performed on 
him. in. early · part of 1957 has been 'responsible for · his living · ." 
6ut the y~ar. He said that he is Very bad right now and any 

. excitement would cause him grave trouble and niay' even l.<.:ill him·. 
He said that 'h~ has been under orders not to wor~ and not t6 

. . engage in any activity at all for the .past. year, (but ·that he has 
not be~n following these orders as strictly as he would likd him 
to do'll · · · 

' 
He said that · in all his trips to BARBARA, SR ~ 's horne, 

he never nottced anything .that would indicate that BARBARA, SRt., 
.. w.c!rs .engaged in 'arry -'illegal .activity. During the s;Umrner, about · 

the later. part of Jurie or .July, BARBARA, SR., ca l,led him to his 
horne especially to see a JVir. POLIZZI from Detroit, Michigan, . who · 
was visiting there, and' when he, BORELLI, checked him, he found 
he was suffering from a bad hear.t and gallstones • . BORELLI stated 
he told hi~ he b~tter return to his home ind his own doctor 
be.cause he was in bad shape .a:nd could not survive . em operation 
which wo~ld b~ nece~sary bec~~~e of the gallstone condition 
he had at the time~ ' 

He s·t ated that oh. another occasion he went. to 
BARBARA's home, to see a son of DAVE . . OSTICCO from PitUto_n, 
Pennsylvania, who was also visiting BARBARA, and this ·hoy·· had 
been turned clown by the Army because of a poor he.art, but that 
he examined him and f~Ond that he was in good heaith and ce~tified 
that the boy was in good h~alth so th~t he could enlist in the 
Army. · ' 

5~ 

r· --
! NW 4583-6 Docid. : 323326,91 Page 1.3 

i 
_j 



':'"r,.....- ·-:::~:r --~ :=---

0 0 0 (() 

AL 62-1152 

.. ,. 
and 1507 were /

1 

~ 
was knovm that 1• • · /)._ 0~ 

hoods of 
CARBO and DOYLE, qlias of JAMES 

the New York Office: 

OYLE utilized thts~ 
1\ ·_ 
PLUMERI_, are top 

BUFALINO is a FJ:-.·.ilade_lphia top hoodlum. 

Confidential I~formant T--38, who resides at the 
Forrest ~otel, ~dvised in 1953, that the D & H TV Company 
had offices on the second floor of the Forrest Hotel and was 
frequented by EDDIE COCO ·and otht=r ~~>J ell-dressed It<Jlian-looking . 
gangste:rs including ANTHONY COREALLO_, ·with alias TONY DUCKS_, 
and FRANKIE CARBO. - . 

He added names M. GENOVESEand BILLIE BROWN appeared 
on the D & H door. 

CORRALLO is a top hood ·of the Nrc:w ··York Off~ce. 
BROWN is a matchmake r for I¥1'3dison Square Garden_, Ne. ~'J York City, 
ancJ EDDIE COCO j_s now serving a life sentenc·e in FlorirJa -State 
Prison for murder. 

On Jan1.1ary 29, 1958, and Fe bruary 11,~,. :1,958, T--38 
advised SA EmvARD F'. DE ROSA that . the D & H TV is out of 
bus i ness. He sta~erl he knows of no meetings having be€n held 
at the Forrest Hotel by any·hoodlums. He also stated he knows 
of -no hoodlums who presently used the hotc::l as a hangout. He 
advj_sed that· the last couple'· of years he has notic e d · flcr 
ind :L yid ua ls w:ho ·uappear- to be hoo.d lums 11 hangj_ng a -round the 
hot e l and added. that the hot e l is now unde r n e w management. 

on Marc h 12, 1958, f·1ABEL -Dm,INEY, Switchboard Opera:tor, 
Forrest ijotel., advJsed SA VICTOR CARRELLI. that the manag.ement 
of t-hat hotel has changed 'completely. in March,- ·.1957, and she is · 
the only employe e r emaining. She stated that many publicized 
racketeers form~rly frequented 'that hotel:, but no longer do' 
since the management policy cl:'1ange¢1 and no longer caters to 
the hoodlums. She s.tated she- kn01y.s of no_meetings having been 
held at t'hat h~tel byhoodlu_rns' in .the -pas.t . .-

-:- 8 l.J. -
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Att(;;ndj_ng 
Hood.·i .'.~m _ . . .. . ,~ ... --

0 

LOMP.E>, RDOZZI 
(Continued): 

ANTONIO 
MAGADDINO 
(Buffalo) 

STEVE 
MAGADDINO 
(Buffalo) 

JOS$:PH 
-MAGLI,OCCO 
(New York) 

' ' 

.a_---. 

En Route 
V:i.a 

o --=H 
I 

Companions · Companions · 
En Route Return Via Het.l ;_rn.lng ,;.;.;;;..;;,;.._.....;__ _,___ __ _____ 

2. REUTER's report ref;Lect_s that. 
when stopped by State Police road­
block, LO!YIB.li.RDOZZI v-:ras in automo­
bile with EVOLA" HICCOBONO and 
FRANK CUCCHIARA. of Bost;on .. 

. - . 

3 nRn'rE" J s ,...e;..,or~ s'·•gr:rest--s e IU:.; ~ .· . .1"\. . .. ~: ·" ~ .• V~ ( ) · 

LQllJBARD~)ZZI pos s :Lbly came:; ~~-7 air 
as he 'A'3 s sn. foe.::. wh.sr.. 0,::. es·~ionE:d . . .:.31-.,~·~- ·'""-""'-"' ....-. •. 
by Stat1;; Pul.~~.cer. CJ.'hi.s ir.co::J.sistel:l~Y 
is not made ~lear b·y Jc'he l'epor·t o It 
.is noted EVOLA ir:.£'ol'"J2'~ that he, 
RICCOBONO. and J.,:~)f:.1BAEDOZZI drove up 

· from Ne·i'r Yorl{ CJ.ty a.nd th:fs .l•wuld 
appear to be the ~est evidence 
available. 

4. REU1.rERts report reflects that at 
t l D 'l 1\fi t ·; , .. J; ..., /r::.·7 "'re 1e e~. .l'lo e.... 0:'1· ....... , .J..:.:: ::> ilve : 
CHARLES So CHIRI and .. T8SEPH RIGCO-
BGNO. EVOLA was at the · Carlton 1 

Hotel as set out above& 

Automobile 
. f -1·o·H-~_T -0 (• _ u 

MON'rANA 

JOHN 
MONTANA 

1. 
to 

Automobile JOHN MONTANA 

letter 

. FK Law 10 I a I 2 

and it is assumed they 
._r_e_t':"'"u,....·- ...... 'r'n-e-::-d ...... in the s~me fashion in ' 
Yi'hich they arrived, It i _s not known 
w!1ether JVI_OWLANA retu:::-ned directly to 

· Buffalo c;>r not., · · · 

Automobile(?) JAMES V., 
. LA D\JCA(?) 

Unknown Unlcnown 
'-

1. See Above under JAMES v. LA. DUCA 
. f ,or supporting data. 

Automobile JOSE~H Nutoroob.ile JOSEPH PROFACI 
PROFACI 
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what was the pur];)ose -- of .th,e meeting at JOSEPH BARBARA 1 s Apalac}1in 
estatee He said the only .tjling he .obtained in-his conversations 
't'ms that the }Big Men 11 were meeting., · The inforraant added that by 
"Big M~n" wa's probably meant . JOSEPH BARBA&\_, SR., ~'J JOJ~rn C. MONTANA, 
and others: The :Lnforniant said. he · .could not find out exactly· why 
they hac been at BARBARArs. ~ 

Confidential Informant Albany T-28, mentioned previously 
herein, ad~rised . SAtS MtJNLEY ,and ~TAM:ES Co MF.E on April 18, J.958, · 
that JOSEPH BAP.BARA~ SR., ,1 frg~)1is obser~ations of the ~icilians 
(whcm he alleged comp0sed the grpup ,!11eet::t.ng), would ·be a bout number 
3 o:.:' number 4 man in the -group·;: leadershipu ·The informant said 
that the group which had met at BARBARA's was made up of mostly 
"muscle men" and apparently few· ·.of the real l .eade.rs of the Sicilians. 
The informant . said he believed that W::!,:LLIAivl MEDICO of, Pi ttsi;;ph_, · 
Penn,sylvania, ;:;hould have been at the meet:tng :because he ·b_e :U.eved 
that MED:i::CO wa13 direct'ly "tinder SA~TO VbLPE and was considered a 
bj_g man . in ·the Sicilian group. The> informant said .he ·thought that 
11 SWI.tfl!vJEY" DI BELLA o:f' Pittston, Pennsylvania, and another incli vidual 
whom he i9Efntified a ·s "SLUQGER 11 of Pt ttston, were· p'±~obably: at the 
meeting and that 1!3LUGGERu nad been a chauffeur fo:J;> SANTO VOLPE and 

. had 1 driven him many times to New York City. , . . 

The informant said that from his observations in the 
Binghamton•-Endi·cott, New York area·· · JOSEPH BARBARA . SR., does , not . 
have any one ind'ividual 'Who would be ·kn'own as hit3:' frrightha n dl man." 
He said that ·BARBJ\RA is looked upon in:.the area by · the Sicilians 
·there '·as· a . "king" and may b~ . the ·head of ·the Sicilian group the:rte. 

. . . . ·. .· . ·. / 

. _· ·In·· resp~c·t to 11$WIMMEY'J- PI BELM, .the iriformc?nt· said that 
from his, own knowledge and personal contac."t; w1;. th t[le .Pittston group, . 
h~ WQl.lld say that !'SWIMM:EY"· DI ~. ;BELLA would be the t ype who would 
follow orders to kill someone;_ - ~:(l,c,h ·aEi ·ALBE,RT 'ANASi_rASIA " It 't'ms 
the informant t'.s opin~on that A~~ERT )\.NA~.ThSIA was murde r ed by · the ·­
Sictlian '·gro:up because . he was '. en<leavoring to take control of it. · . ... · . . . . .. . . . ' 

Confidenti~:~ . Infor~a-ht' ~~bariy· T-36, previously mentioned 
herein, _adv:ised SA . PA.TRICK, A., MUNLEY on _April 21, 1958, that he 

· had obtained iqfo~mati_qn. conce.rntng instca:nt mee_ting from conversa- . 
t1or:.s with ANTH,:Q~Y . $'J~NK GUARNIERI, hoodlum who· att~nded ins.tant 
meet ing. The i't'lf:ormant s;:;t+:d that . on ~u.~stioning GlJAR.~IERI .abc:)Ut 
~he meeting_, he a scerta·ined tt:tat the . 'Blg Men" at the meeting- were .. 
JOHN MONTANA -(BU:ffalq).; SAVERIO and .PASQUALE MONACHINO -{Auburn, N: • .YJ~ 

. RUSSELL BUFA.LINO (-P:l'-ttston, . Pa-. ) , reflresenting ,_ SANTO VOLPE -of -
Pi.t t s:tori; JOSEPH apd- .SALVATORE· FALP:ONE : (Uti-ca; ·NoYo}.; VI';['O GENOVESE 

· (Newark); ·and a fe\<17 ot'hel"s whos:e ·na mes l}e · could hot· reca ll"- He -
L~af"d the re'st . Of ' t ·pe ·indiViduals .· at the meeting were Chauf':feurs and 
bod~guards. · · · 
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p~'eviously mention<3d herein~ s'tibci±ictty characterizes captioned 
me eting as follm,J's: " 'I'he convergence of these men, many · 
.fpom considerablo distances, at Apalachin on November 13 and 
14, clearly indicates a planned meeting. r:rh?i:J:>, accommodations . 
t-rere . reserved in. advance by the BARBARAS, ·'tl'lo}r food was · 
ordered in advance. 'I'he fac.t that · seve~!:;tl ·traveled by airline 
under . false . n81nes ind5.cates that thei~~· -v\rrpo.ses Tvere secret~" 

Confidential Informant .Albany T·.:.;_J-6 :tlas been 
contac.ted on a number of occasions in· respect·· to instant 
mee.ting ariel he said that he has tal];reP. to EI"'fili .lJEL ZICA'-?.I, 
P/,SQUALE '.rURRIGii'JJO and, BAHTOLO GUCCIA, . all of whom attended 
the captioned meeting and in his conve·r,ss.tions with these 
individuals, T-46 :said, he .has been unftb le to develop, any 
information indicating the reasons 'JNhy the group met; _He said . 
that in his conversations . with them the be.st information he 
could obtain from them 'w.as the fact that BLRB!;.RA,' SR. had been 
a veri sick. inan foor the ·past year and ·that these individuals 
were all old friends of Bli!."i.BARA and were. visiting hirl} b.es::ause 
of that reason. The>info.rmant said that he is .now making · ··. 
efforts to locate a mutal friend of the nientioned hoodlums 
who attended the n~eeting who might be 'able to . fu.rriish him with 
information obt[lined from them. 

Confidentia.l ·Infor>inant. !~ibany T.-8 has been . interviewed 
on a number of occasions and he advised that l~e has.- been in 
convers·ation with JOS~PH .· H.ARCONI (brother . of LOUIS JVIARCOlH, . 
as sociate . of some .A.p'al<?~cl1iri hbodlums particularly liNTHONY F. 
GUARIHERI) on several occasions b1.~t · has been unable t6. dt)velop 
anJi" information from HlillCONI regarding the re·ason for the. 
meeting. · .. 'rhe informant s _aid he has more or less steerc.d. . 
the conversation to thi's : particular affair but has been unable 
to ge.t . any response from MARCONI other tnan that a group oT 
Italian friends met to have a big affair; 1t.teaning,. eating, 
d,;'il11{ing and gar::-tbJ-ing. The informant 1:1ill continue .hi.s efforts 
to . ascertain the re·ason for the rneeting • . 

Confid.ent'ial Informant · Llban~r T-.52 ·advised that 
over 20 or 2S· years ago the subj-ect, J OSEPH BARBl'lRl1., SR., Nas. 
known· to have been an· associate, of Si.NTO VOLPE, i1Test Pittston, 
Penns·ylvania. T-52 related that VOLPE· and others in the 
Pittston area were associated in -cpal _mining · activities. · He 
stated thq;t: all the Italians who .are knoHh ·today as h:ooQ.liJm·s ~ 
engaged -:Ln gambling [ll1d other acti vi.ties, mostly or;igins.te. · 
from the Pittst.on, •· Pennsylvania area .and that S/,NT.O VOLPE was 
considored the boss of ~11 .the Italians in the area. 
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By airte1 May 8, 1958, the Newark Office informed the Bureau that 
Lieute:lant JOHI'J HUNT (NA) ·of the Nev Jersey State Police had told Si\'s lf.IARTIN J. 
GASS and OLIN Ei JESSUP on May 8; 1958, -that a source had informed him that 
ANGELO BEUNO of PhiladelphifJ, Pennsylvania; then residing in Miami, Florida, 
was in the process of seiling all hi::c. holdingG • in Philadelphia and allegedly is 
getti::lg read;>r to move in on. trle gambling in c:uba. 

The same source also stated, according to Lieutenant HUNT, that the 
Apa lach1n meeting bad been called for the purpose of each member contributing 
$10,000 to a ful.":\d which v!aS to be used in backing FiDEL C/I.STRO (Cuban Rebel 
Leader) in Lis attempt to tal~e· over the control of CU:ba. In return :for this 
support, they would obtain the concession for~:ambling in Cuba. In ·addition 
some of tbe moneywas allegedly to be used in Caracas, Venezuela, to set up 
gambling establishments.. Lieutenant HUNT pointed out further that AttornE:y 
ANGELO 1':!1\LAJIIDRA of Camden, Nevi Jersey, who represents "the mob" and Vlho was also 
.the Deputy Mayor of Camden until recently, had taken a trip to South America 
about a y_ear ago and was alleged 'to have gone there to see about obtaining. 
concessions for ·c;ambling.' 

Confidential. Informant T-36, previously mell.tioned, informed on 
April 21, 1958, tbat ANTHONY F. GUAHNIERI, hoodlum who attended incotant meeting, 
during_ conversations has told him that captioned meeting included as· one of 
the matters discussed "Havana gambling" since LOUIS SANTOS from Cuba Has there 
for only a short time and 'tvas in R'\RBARA 'S home tal,l\:~ng to the "bi[~ men." -The 
info-rr::c'~'lt said that be did not get any; information on the "big men" because 
GUARNIERI said l}e did not lmm-r who was in there and tht:re were so many around 
the place that everybody was moving around in and out of the house and he did 
not lmow wL.CITiSJ\NTOS '\.J"GS act).lally taU:ing to at the time be was there. 

6. Ot'c:r Gam~ling 

T--36 also said that on another occasion when he tallced to GUARNIERI, 
GUARNIERI told him tbat the money weE in ti:Je group at Apalachin had been 
conpected Vlith gambling (horse rooms, bookmaking, dice games, etc.) Vlhere they 
hav:e ·put their_ mor>ey into srnall _operations of other individuals and built up the 
operations vJi th tbeir connections. He said they wo,uld tal~e a small "bootie" 
ar.d give him financie l l")acl:ing and then "throw their bus·iness" to him from 
other sec:tions of the country. He said GUARNIERI toid him that if the small 
boo}:ie did not cooperate, then the money men \vould cut out his facilities rfor 
getting results and blacl-:list bim with the group; or, according to GUARNIERI,_ 
if they were in a gambling -r()om operation and did not cooperate ·with the money 
men when the rnoney'men became interested in them, they VlOUld m2ke it miserable 
for the gambling room operation so that it would be forced out of business by 
frequent_ arrests or- ,lack of business. 

The i'Qforman;t- commented that GUARNIERI has been a lottery ticl:et 
operator in- the past but has not been in this racJ~et since 1948 and that . 
GUARNIERI is a small-tirne gambler and could not do any big-time garabling because 
he does not have anything. The informant said he has been trying-to make a 
living at the dress manufacturing business but has not been too successful o.t 

- l~-8 -
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that opera t:lon' either. (The informant meant GUt\RNIERI had been trying to make 
a· living at the dress manufacturing business.) 

' 
In connection with the lottery, attention is directed· to the 

interview of .c'\MEDEO BERSANI of Syracuse, New Yor::, previously set out in this 
report~ BERSANI advised the agent that he thought the Apalachin meeting had 
been held in regard to lotteries. BERSANI also stated that VITO GENOVESE, who 
was Jn attenda\1ce, was the outstc:mding lottery 'organizer and operator in the 
United States today and the Apalachin group ne:eded him because of his know-hmv. 
and ability to make connections, although he is not a. Sicilian.· 

. By airtel February 26, 1958, Dallas advised the Bureau that 
Confidential- Informant T-59 had informed that he has knoTnn the CIVELLO family 
all of h.is life and we~t to school \1ith CHA_RIES CIVELLO, brother of JOSEPH 
'fRANCIS CIVELLO, who attended instant meei;,ing. 

The informant said that he was aware of the 11setup" ·in regard to 
JOSEPH CIVELLO 's· visit to A'pa lachin, "New York~ He said that CrvELLO was invited 
to attef).d but was reluctant to furnish details of the invitation. 

The informant indicated· that "they" wsntcd to knmv from CIVELLO. 
the'present political setup in the Dallas-Fort VJorth area and iihetber Dallas 
would be good: for certain organized, activity at this time such as gambling 
devices, headquarters ·for a narcotics rout·e. to the east or o"cber interests •. 

CIVELLO stated, accor1ling to informant,. that Dallas bnd never had , 
an organized syndicate' and never woti.ld have one. According ·to the informant, 
CIVET":) further pointed out to the group that there weresrnall-time gaublers 
and other hoodlur:;s on individual bases who had operated in tl:::e past but they 
never had any' natiom;l conr~ection. By letter dated May 5,-1958, Dallas advised 
that this .informant has been- uneble to furdsh any further information 
concern in;:; this matter~ 

On May 12, 1958, Confidential Informant T-60 advtsed SA PATRICK A. 
MUN~Y that he -vms in Buffalo,' New Yorl~, ,.,hen the Apalachin meeting took place 
on November ],.4, 1957, and when the information appeared in the newspapers, all 
the hc0dlums ii1 Buffalo discussed it to some extent at the various bars there. 
The iriformant .said. that from all the conversation he heard, no one had 
information concerning the reason for tbe meeting. The _presumption by all ,.,as 
·t~mt it had to do with the rackets, gambling, narcotics and illegal alcol~ol. 
~The informant mentioned that another group of people who lme'i·r the individuals 
in the Buffa.lo area" -vrho, had atterided the meeting ':ora's _ surprised that these 
individuals uere associated with the group· at Apalachin because the Buffalo 
individUals had such goo([ reputatio:r .. s and were in legitirnate businesses at Buffalo 
and vicinity. He said on.e of the individua!s· -vms closing his bar and restaurant 
because of tbe publicity of· the ApalachiD.'meetirig. The informant said he did 
not know the name· of this individual but thought it was CARLISI. (ROY Ci\RLISI 
of Buffalo is a bar owner.) 
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:'on A'Pt:'if· )ci2:} :.~:19'58/. :CC:nifi'denti~l Informant T-62, ·cons.fdef;ed .' ±n the 
post-- a . tl?_ jor~.r;.:~m(~'Ium<;:tz,f~l~, ;~porticular connections with bootlegging-:. e-nd ga:;,blin~ 
and new "leg-it-ima'te'?-1 -ta(Ivfs'ed in connectior: with captioned mee~ing · thot he hod 
no per:sona'l .infoi~pat.i'bnabout·why it wns held and hod not .. received .any 
iriforrna''ti;oh. fto'm ?nyorie who attended it. He said~, however, that it was certain 
the rrurpose. of the . meeting· was financial,. The inforr:11:mt said: that t his was the 
Only possib-le explanation based on his yearS of· experi1~1Ce With lloocl.lur:JS. Of this 
type. He sa:i'd" that the · only expUmation of the wide a·;ttendance including 
peopL fron1 the \-Test _c;oast ~ Texas, etc·~ was that~_g~-cleeting had a :t'und-raising 
purpose or, iri the informant 1 s vrords, that they· ' '\vere "gettin together a: 
jackpot" to inf~uence _legislation o_r__:jr invest;:Jents. 

It is noted that SANTO TR.I'-.FFICANT;2, JR. vms at the meeting and it would 
appear logicQl that a prime :i_nvestr.:J.ent considere4 was the Havana gambling 

' enterprise mentioned previously in im>tant report. \ 
\ 

~ \ 
In ·this ·connection, Confidential Informant T-63 \ advised SA EDMUND L. 

MC NAV.tARA of Boston ,(as p:reviously reported, pa ge 13, report of SA ARTHUR V. · 
HART, March 5., 1958~ Albany) that 'on the evening of Fell ruorJ>9, .1958! SAM 
ROSENCRt.NZ, " front" man of Boston top hoodlum FRANK CUCCHIA.RI\, 'tOld him the 
1\palachin meeting hsd caused e lot of trouble. - ROSENCRANZ~ alle gedly said he 
understood tha.t the purpose of the meeting was ( 1) to discuss the · murder of 
ALBE'RT ANASTASIA ·and (2) to see if: __ the group could get together. with .certain 
hm enforcernerit officials and make a deal whereby they would stop the 'importation 
of narcotics from Europe and in return wou~d 'b.e allowed to rill-1 garubling 
enter'prises in their _various locations without hindrtmce from law enforc ement 
officio 1s. 

9. ALBERT ANASTA$IA Opero::tions 

As. previously set -forth in the report of SA ARTHUR V. HART dated 
March 5, _1958, at Alhaay, a · number .of sourc~C~s has odvised that the Apalachin 
meeting was ca.llE.·d for the pur~ose o$ C.,iscussing what \VOS t,o b e done about 

' - _. ~~ 'l 

ALBERT ANASTASL'\ 1 S op~ra t ions • · · ., 

By airtel Mny 6, 1958':, .New Yorl-~: advised that a revievi reflected that 
ALBERT J\.NASTASIA bad the following _ olleged ii1terests: 

l. . Data in r es·pe ct to ANASTASL-\ 1 8 apparent attempt to obtain the 
gambling ccncession at t he Havonc Hilton Hote l . in . Cuba have previously been 
set. forth. 

2. ANASTASIA I·!OS a pm1erful boss of .the New Jersey-New York 
waterfront, according to the Ne't! Yorl\: City Anti-Crime Cbm)Ilittee. ANASTASIA . 
had strong control over the East River piers and the , Brooklyn pie rs '"ith control 
of shy locking, numbers, 1.iookmaking ond narcotics on these piers· • 
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at the meeting were interested in. 

The :i-nformant said that he' was not personally acquainted with JOSEPH 
FRANCIS CIVELLO of Dallas, Texas, 'vho attended ·the meeting, but vras aequo inted 
with T-67 fror:! Dallas who he. thought would be acquainted ,.,itb CIVELLO and 
would c r:: rte:i,nly be in a position to know individuals in Dailas who would .lmow 
CIVELI.O and ¥ho could, in ll iS opinion; obtain frot:J CIVELLO the reas.on he 
attended the Apalachin meeting. 

Confidential Informant T~36.ac1Vised on Mc:y 9, 1958, thathe had had 
one co1.+,act with ANTFIOI\TY l~ · •. GUARNIERI since last interviewed. He said he asked 
GUARNTL U whnt 1-ras gp:i;ng on o·t the meeting and GUARNIERI told him that the 
"mor~ey . men" were · "fig:uring thin;;s out·. " The inforr.1nnt so id tho t GUARNIERI 
had giv~n him' similar .inforr:Jation in the past. He soid that GUARNIERi then 
explo ined that from the conference of the "money men" so!ne one or two of the 
group nre tolq t .hat they :are going to be ·set up in sor:ie business someploce 
where it is thouc;ht that ·tJie business involved· would be a good business. The 
informant asserted that GUARNIERI said it might be n legitimate business or n 
horse room, lottery or other specialty like. that. The triformant said he asked 
GUARNIERI if anything was decided on the day of the meeting arid GUARNIERI told 
him that he did not know but thought it broke up too fast for any dedsion to 
be made·. 

Confidential Triformont T-28 'advised SA PATRICK A. • MUNlEY and SA 
JAMES C. MEE on· May 1, 1958, that SALVATORE ALECCIA, fr~end of ANTHONY F. 
GUA.i.lNIEiU, who attended . instant meeting, t .old him on the night . of April 29, 1958, 
th1t. the· meeting was for - the purpose of introducing .the ·younger men to the older 
men.in the group. and for dividing-and assigning .territory. The informant said 
that he. could not get any other inforr;Jation. 

l~.. Illegal Alcohoi 

· It is nqted thnt a major portioi) of the hoodlums in attendance at 
captioned meeting. l:l~.e prohibition violations and boot·legging experience in 
their to ckgrounc1s. It appears logica 1 that they . are curr~ritly invol vecl in swe 
instances in illicit qlcq_hol operations. · 

Conf:i,Clentia1. Informant 'T-63, previously. mentioned, f0r exomple ·· hris 
adviseC', :thQ:t.· SAM ROSENCRP;NZ, FRi NK CUCCHI:ARJVS "fronti man, told hi.:J on 
January 10, 195~3 , "tbat he had an .illicit sti.Il a.ppclrent~y operating in Rhode 
Is;Larid ~md, ivithout specifi.cally stating, ir1dicated .that FRANK CUCCHIARA 'vas the 
financial bbcker in this still~ 

By l etter dated 'February ·6., 1958, the Bui'falo Office advised that 
JOHN FOY, NA, · Nev' Yorl.\: State Safety Cormritssion, who. conducted on investigation 
relating to the.Apalachiri ;nee.ting for Gove.rnor.AVERELL Hf'~-qiMAN . of New Yorh:, 
to.ld SAC lf!ESLEY G •. . GaAPP tho:t .his investigation indicated a · principal req.son 
for the meeting WGS orrai1gements for obtaining sugar 'tO manufacture illegal 

'"' olcqhol.witbciut .it ·being traced. FOY was· reinterviewed by B.uffalo and on 
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infor;:;ant said, he . heard NICK ALAIMO (DOMINICK AlAIMO who attended instant 
meeting) ard SAMIV!Y DI BELlA, associates of RUSSELL BUFALINO {who attended 
instant meeting) dii3cussing the purpose of the meeting r:md they in their 
conversations said that this wa s the purpose of the meeting . 

The irlformant related that the only one who .told h i m directly the 
purpose of the meeting i?as lEONARD BLANDINA but ad·J.ed that on three otlfer 
occasions he overheard conversations indicating this was tbe plirpose of the . 

·meeting. He. said BLA1T])INA did · not tnstitute or tor;mence tqese conversations 
but they were conversatio:1s by ALATI\10 and DI BELLA. 

r 

The informant said_ the. instant meeting vm_s to inc,lude jobbers, 
m[:mufact·clrers' truckers m1d ot_hers .who would have only a fi!1ancial interest 
and the meeting ~~as for thE;. purpose of deciding what proportion or ivhat interest 
or i.J"hat pbase of the operation each would have when_ they took con·i:.rol of t l1e 
industry. The informant sair'l they intended eventually to put pressure on 
bu,yers to force therJ to buy gar::.1ents from their gro).lp. _ 

The inforr:Jant s:t9ted t))at SCIANDRA and his _associates in the Pittston 
area intended to comple t e ly dol7linnt~ the area from Binghamton, New Yorl~, to 
Buffalo, New York, as t.hey hod essurahce. that they would bave garrJent trucking 
rates. f:r; om t ha t oren to New York City guarantec;d to thelil. I4. was their· .intention 
to use the plant of SCIANDRA · for .. cutting · and distribution and any ga rr-Jent -
manufacturer in Northern .:New ;Yo:r;k would be forced to opernte through SCIANDRA'S 
plan, according to ihforoaJ1t. 

15. Control of Ve;.1Eling Machine BusiBess -

As previously set o~t in tbe report of SA ARTHUR V-. .Hi\RT dated 
March 5, 1958, at Albany, page 21, Confidential Informant T-22 advised that 
THOMAS ALOYSIUS W1.RINO, 1.ms·., a Ne.w Yorl~ top hoodlur:J, s1=.iid. that- the 
f,pa lachin. m'oeti:-,f; Has for t he purpose of organizing tr~e vending machine business 
througbout tl~e United. States. The i nforma nt said be got the impression fror:J 
MARINO ti1at this 1.wuld ·include ·s lot 6acl1 ines as w:ell as jul~e boxes and Ciga rette 
machines. MARINOmention~d . that he and JOHNNY ROB!LCTTO controlled this 
organizational drive in -Brooklyn, Ne~r York. 

I. - MEETING BROKEN . UP BEFORE COJI.1PIETION OF AGENDA 
J . • • 

As previously s et- f orth in Albany airtc l to Bureau May 12,.1958, 
the New York S:tate Police surveillance of instant meeting wns set up on the 
early afternoon of ,November 14., 1957, and vTas detected· by persons a t BARBA&'\. 'S 
residence shortly 'thereaft-er. · As l12s previously been. reported in several 
instances, persons fled through the woosts to escape the roundup and were located 
by the police. It is indicated that· the meeting was rather rudely and abruptly 
terminated \·Then the tlo;Lice activity was detect·ed and it '\WUld thus appear that 
the r:Jeeting had not gone ;to its conter:Jple t ed c.onc lusion .,. 
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"'-·················· ~/JFK Act 6 (4) ~ --
CONFIDENTIA~ .. ~~fQ..Rfl6NTS ·. 

T-3 PC I L.'---.....,...--..... 1 Bl.i:f:f~i; Divis i ::m. 

T-4 . New York c .onfj_dential Informant NY 169.,.;Q,j 

T-6 

T-8 

T-16 

T-19 

T-22 

T-25 

T-28 

T-29 

T-30 

T-31 

T-:)2 

Alba ny PC I I .· ta :::~salesman . for 
Canad a Dry Bottllng Company Gf Endico/tt; Inc., over-
10 ~rear pe:::Lx1o 

Albany PCila,.. ________ ___,,,...l :~riv$te Detective,. 
Binghamt.on; 

Buffalo Confic1entia l Inforrnant BD iJ+i.C. 

De'troit Confidential Informant iDE/ 370.,-c .• an individual 
8n the sec:;nda:ry l eadership l eve.i d f the LIC f.\.VOLI­
BGr~1(IARITO~RUBHTO Group in Detr.:::.lt, ii according t8.· Detr8it 
letter t8 tbe Direct8r dated/ May 16, 1958~ . 

. ./ / / 

New YGrk C::n~fi~ential Inf8rmant. NY 2151-C. 

Pittsburgh C 8nfident i a l :Lnfql~map1t PG 514-c. 

Albany PCI I r Apalach.in·, New York, 
8perator o-f' T:)~'lyrs .Innj · Route 17~ · 

. . : : 

EDWARD VlTKU.S, IntE)lligen:ce Unit, u.s. Tt•easury Department, 
Binghamt8n, New Y-::J:ck. 

SM·lUEL l\. ~ KLUGER, cas·h iei1 ., First· Na ti8tl21 B.ank 8f vJyoming·, 
Wy8m.ing, Pennsylvania~/ 

Hiami Inf8rmant Jln'-'1 61J7 ·PC, a q related in tlliami airtel t8 
:\lbany dated April 17,- 1958 • . · 

I lPtttsburgh att8rney, wh8 . is ve ry cl8se 
t8 I"Iay:)r LAWRENQE 8f Pittsbl,lrgh and Wh:) m rumor links t8 
racket figUl"?es • . He is assistant s 8licit0r 8f the City 8f · 
Pitt&burgh a nd acts in a liaison . capacity bet~een May8r 
LAV.JRENCE arid the Governor, thr'8ugh contact vri th 3ena·t8r 
JO'SEPH B""'\RR, head of the Dem8cratic Party in Pennsylvan~a. 

I bffice is 400 Bakewell Building , Pittsburgh, Pa. 
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T-33 

T-34 

T•36 

T-37 

T-38 

T•40 

I . . ... 
Philadelphia Confidential Inf::>rmant /PfJ:/251-C, as set ~iu.t ' 
in P11iladelphia airtel d~ted May·.13, i l958. 
. - e --- ::: :· : 

Albany PGI I l/an • ~r11plt>yee on the estate 
of Top .Hoodlum JOSEPH BARBARA, .?R. / Employed s ].nce March, 
+955. .·.· .· . . . 

JOHN PERHACH, !nvestig$tor, p;f: tf{c.j Attorney 1 s Office,. 
Broome County, Binghamton, Ne w ~iork, who furnished a list ·. 
of . all local telephone call$ from t.he home of_,. josEPH 
BJ\RBARA, SR.,. for a period/ of a yea r. 

\ ·. ' 

Alba ny .):'d~L..------~I;:l3ingha~ton, New York. 

FRED LUSSEN, Ihspe-ctor~// Manhattan West Detectives, .New 
Yorlc C.ity Police Depar,.tment~ 

New York PCI I Ia resddent . of the Forrest 
New· York City!-,--..a~s;"""""!:- q:::-;u+-o::-:t~e~a=r-1.~n New tYorlc· airtel to the 
Director dated Hareh 13, 1958. · · 

Per I ~uffalo Division, as set out on Page 3, 
Buffa lo letter . to Albapy dated. April 11, 1-958. · 

·I • 
Deputy :rnspector GREEN, · Manha.ttan West Detective Divisi?r'l, 
New York City P:olice Department •. 

T-41 Detective JOHN J •. O'FLAHERTY/, New Yor~ City Police D~_partment •. · 

. T-.42 Kansas c1:ty PCI .L...I ___ ___...Jr 

T-43 Lieutenant JOH~ T,HOMPS_ON, Central Intelligence Squad, 
Ney.t Yorlc C'i'yy·· Police Depar tment, wh6 informed SA S%PHEN L .• 
HALPIN, January 29, 1958, as. set out in New York · letter t8 
Alba ny dated April - 2, 1958. 

'1'•44 ROBERT MC GIJINESS·., New York State Joint Legislative · ." 
Committee on Gove·:rnment· Dperq.tions (\-IJp.tchdog Committee), 
217 Br8advvay, Ne,w.···YorK City~ - who . furntshe d info-rmation to 
SA WILLIArvl DAVID· KANE, March 10, 1958, as in New York airte·l 
t8 Albany dated Nay 14, 1958• 

I 
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T-45 ~ieutenant JOSEPH SUAREZ,-25th Precinct, Detective Squad, 
Nevf York City .Police Department, who furnished 
information t:J SA HUGH G. FORD, February, 15, 1958. 

T~46 Albany PCI .... I __________ ..... IBi~ghamton~ New .York. 
. . 

T-47 Albany Confidc;nt;ial Informant 1\L 2937-C. 

T-48 Albany PCI';:::I ============~~-
T-49 Albany PCI I ~ 

:::::============;;-' 
T-50 Albany PCII :=======-------. 
T-51 .. Albany PCI._I _______ ___,..._,............ 

T-52 MARTIN HOLLEHAN, Coal Dealer, Binghal11ton, New York, who 
hq.s furnished X'eliable informatior). in<:tl)e\_,past. 

T-53 Unidentified source in Pqtter Bank and Tl''l.lSt Company, 
_ Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, as set out in P:tttsburgh 
airtel to Albany ~ate~ April 16, 1958. · 

T-55 

T-56 

T-57 

T-58 

T-59 

F_BI representative (Legat, Havan.1.) ~. JFK Act 6 ( 4) 

Niami Confiderit'ial.· Informant· Mill 416-C; as set out in/ . 
report of SA STEPHEN J. LABADIE del,ted February 20, 1958, 
Miami, ·entitled 11 SANTO·r:I:'RAF.FICANTE, JR., AR. 11 

-

JULIO -HERNANDEZ, Sales l'·1anager, Hdtel Na'.cional, Havana, 
Cuba, as quoted in report/ of SA LAB.i'.DIE,• above. · 

PCII IB.acing Director, Oriental ·park 
Race Track, Havana.., Cuba, a·s in the· above report of 
Si\ LfmADIE. 

Former SA GEORqE l'llC SVJAJ:N,.' as in Bureau letter to Legat, 
Havan9..~- dated l'llarch 5, 1958, captioned 11 1\l'-1ERICAN 
GAr.ffiLING· ACTIVITIES IN CUBJ\. 11 

Dallas PCII!o-----=-="1"':""""~--------'t as j_r{ Dallas airtel 
February 2t:l, 1958. 
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T-'66 JOHN· FORMATO, forrJerly pimp, gambler and radcet opera tor 
in Binghamton, · Nev.Y York area, who has been working · 
legitDnately near Buffalo, New 1ork, for the past tive 
years. 

T-61 Boston PC~ I {ls set out in report of SA 
- Emi!UND L. MC NAMARA~ · rllay 5, 1958. , Bqs ton. 

T-62 ·Albany Confidential Inf~rmant AL 2990-c, a leading 
gafub11ng operator in Sa~atoga Sp~ings, New ~ork, and 
for.mer Hell lmO'/Tn boo·tJegg~r and· o}mer at. one time or 
another .of three of the mos't prominent gambling · 
dasinos in S~ratoga Springs when Saratoga Springs was 
11 ·open 11 and consideped. in the· past _to . be ··a major hoodlum 
al tlJough now 11 legit;j_mate. 11 

• , · 

T-63 Boston C::mfidi:mtial Informant BOS 692-.c • . 

T-64 Albany Confidential Inform~nt AL 284i~c. 

JFK Act 6 (4) 

. . . 

T·-65 Kansas City Confidential Informant KC 254-c. 
' ' 

T-66 ANTHONY FERTI'rTA, as described in Houston.airtel to 
Directo:.."' dated Nay 29, 1958, captioned "WP HOODLDriJ: 
PROGRAlll • . vJEEKLY SUNiviAf\Y. 11 

T-67 Philadelphia PCij f ~s set out · in 
Philadelphia aircel 'co tl1e Director dated. ~'larch 28, 1958, 
captioned II TOP HOODLDr·1- PROGRM'l, vJEEKLY sm!IM!I.RY. II 

<, . 
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